RELIANCE OPERATING COMPANY

Oil & Gas Exploration and Development
P. O. Box 10946
Midland, Texas 79702
(915) 683-4816
fax (915) 682-1250

April 28,1999

Mr. Chris Williams
NMOCD

1625 N. French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr. Williams:

Reliance Operating Company requests administrative approval for an unorthodox location for the Federal
“D” #3 located in Section 31 of T-9-S, R-36-E, Lea County. This well was previously approved as an
unorthodox location in the Devonian; Reliance now asks for approval in the Atoka.

Attached is a plat showing the 320 acre gas unit as well as a plat showing the affected offset operators; the
offset operators have been notified of our application. The north, northeast, south and southwest offset is
Marbob; the east offset i1s Yates. The remaining offsets are either the State of New Mexico as mineral
owner or our working interest partners in the subject well, PetroVen and Rutter & Wilbanks.

mcerely,
C ol Robbms é

gent — Regulatory Affairs




